Brandie Dalton

From: Brandie Dalton
Sent: Sunday, December 5, 2021 11:11 AM
To: Glenn Baly
Cc: Brandie Dalton
Subject: Development
Attachments: 66-Assessors-Map.pdf; 7154p-P1-CS.pdf; 7154p-P11-TREE.pdf
Tracking: Recipient Delivery
Glenn Baly
Brandie Dalton Delivered: 12/5/2021 11:11 AM
Glenn,

| am wanting to let the Neighborhood Association know that we are proposing a 60-lot subdivision (2
lots are designated for water quality) in your neighborhood. The property is located at 5730 Lone Oak
Road SE (083W15CB/Tax Lots 1900, 2000, 2100 and 2200). If you have any questions please let me
know.

Thank you,

Brandie Dalton

Land-Use Planner

Multi/Tech Engineering Services, Inc
1155 SE 13t Street

Salem, Oregon 97302

(503) 363-9227
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EXISTING TREES WITHIN BOUNDARY
® = EXISTING TREE Ta REMAIN

X = EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED

© = EXISTING OAK TREE 24"+ DIA. TO REMAIN

B3 = EXISTING OAK TREE 24"+ DIA. TO BE REMOVED

WA HEWOVE TeTAL
WHITE OAK 24> 18 a 26

OTHER TREES 238 184 422
TOTAL TREES 448




